Sheriff John W. Mina
ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

July 2, 2025

TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Sheriff John W. Mina " v~~~
SUBJECT: Federal Forfeiture Fund Expenditures

The Sheriff plans to make purchases from the Law Enforcement Trust Fund for the following items and
amounts.
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Office Workstations $66,090.32

These expenditures will be charged to the below Equitable Sharing Program for the approved permissible use
selected below:

L Department of Justice or ____ Department of Treasury
1) Law Enforcement operations and investigations
2) Law Enforcement training and education
X 3) Law Enforcement equipment
4)  Contracts for services
5) Law Enforcement awards and memorials
6) Drug, gang, and other prevention or awareness programs

7)  Any other permissible use identified in the Department of Justice and Department of Treasury
Guide to Equitable Sharing.

Based' on the foregoing representations, in my opinion this purchase(s) falls within the federal guidelines

ed by the U /)E artment of Justice and Department of Treasury.
W/ Z #2. 2625

Auktin V. Moore neral Counsel Date
APPROVED:
BY:
For the Board of County Commissioners Date
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